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on this application is true and accurate, and my signature shall have the same legal effect as if made under oath. A

»

SIGNATURE: O 7 L 3// 9 /93 (305) 220 SUF

11. | certify that | am an officer or director or the receiver or frustee empowered 1o execute this application as provided for in chapter 607 or 617, F.S. | further certify that when filing =1

SIGNATURE AND TYPED OR PFIINTED NAME OPﬁéNlNG OFFICER OR DIRECTOR Date Daytime Phone #



Winston K. LiEpert & Associates
10930 SW 7 Street, Apt. 206
Miami, FL. 33174
(305) 220-5488

April 1,2003

Florida Department of State
Kathy Ashton

Document Specialist
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327

Tallahassee, FL 32314

Subject: Winston K. Lippert Associates, Inc.

- Ref. Number: 862638

Letter Number: 903A00014968
Dear Kathy Ashton:

We are returning the signed document, along with the check and requesting for you to
please waive the reinstatement fee. We did return the corrected document last year along
with a handwritten explanation and a copy of the cancelled check (enclosed). This was
done on April 30, 2002. We then received another notice and at that time called your
office and we were told to write an explanation and ask for the late fee to be waived.
Again we mailed a letter (was not dated) in which we explained what happened and
requested that the late payments be cancelled (enclosed).

On January 30, 2003 we received a letter from Sean Toner in your office requesting us to
correct the UBR with the new registered agents signature. In the letter it states that once
this was done the report would be filed without the penalty. It went on to say that an
additional $150 was due for the 2003 return, which is the one being returned to us now.
From the January 30™ 2003 letter it appeared to us that all we needed to do was sign the
document and return it along with the $150 fee. Now we get a notice asking us to explain
what happened and to request a waiver. Well, that is what we tried to do here. We hope
this is sufficient and solves the problem.

We have enclosed copies of all the correspondence mentioned above. We hope this
clarifies matters and you can waive the reinstatement fee.

Sincerely,
Winston Lippert

President



